

ADDENDUM # 2
 
 


1 - What lining is required for the d.i.p. in the pump station and for the 12" bends? Interior epoxy lined or cement lined
Answer - no lining is required for the wet well. No lining is required for the bends  in the interior of the pipe.

2 - What color is the 12" pipe to be?  please advise the owner white is not an option - if a color is desired green is available  
Answer -  Pipe color is to be green

3 - do the 10 " check valves in the pump station require limit switches or air cushions?
Answer -  The check valves do not require limit switches or air cushions. 

4 - are non rising stem gate valves in the pump station acceptable?
Answer – Yes

5 - are ss 316 bolts required for the valves & fittings associated with the pump station?
Answer - the bolts are to be stainless steel, but they do not have to be 316 .  

6 - Do the pumps have to be Florida Bearing
Answer - The pumps called out are a City Standard, but the "Or Equal" clause does apply.  If the Bidder wants to use a different pump, the details of that pump can be submitted for consideration.  If the pump is approved the Bidder can install the requested pump.  If the proposed pump is disapproved, the Bidder is required to meet the Specifications 

7 - I am putting together the bidding documents for the Avon Park Airport Drainage Project and on page 4 of 6 of the Bid Form, it states that a bidder's Qualifications Statement with Supporting Data is to be included in the bid.  I cannot find anywhere that this Statement is in the documents.
Answer - The Bidder is to submit a Bidder's Qualifications Statement with Supporting Data.  The Bid documents did not provide a special form for that statement.  Please use you 
Statement and include the Supporting Data 

8 - Are there any specifications for the 100 Kw Generator?  Where is it to be located
Answer - The Generator is to the a weather proof outside generator set beside the electrical panel with the same voltage as the pumps.
9 - The notes on sheet 10 of 16 say the contractor to provide underground power to the site and the contractor to tie into City's Water main for the Wash down line.  Can you tell me where the main and the power 
Answer - The City Water is going down Bell Street and is connected to the Highlands Aviation building. 
 
10 - Can we select a comparable pump in lieu of the pump called out.  
Answer - See answer 6 above.

